

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

29 NOV 1946

MEMORANDUM FOR: All Division and Staff Chiefs

FROM: Ralph J. Katrosh
Chief, Liaison Control
Policy and Coordination Staff

SUBJECT: DCI Letter to the Honorable Thomas
N. Downing, Chairman, Select
Committee on Assassinations, House
of Representatives

Attached for your information is a copy of a letter from the DCI to the Chairman of the Select Committee on Assassinations of the House of Representatives. It is suggested that all employees of your component read the attached letter.

Ralph J. Katrosh
Ralph J. Katrosh

Attachment:
As Stated Above

Distribution:
All Division and
Staff Chiefs



CIA HISTORICAL REVIEW PROGRAM
RELEASE IN FULL 1997

04420

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

E2 IMPDET
CL BY 018630



Washington, D. C. 20505

23 NOV 1976

Executive Registry

76-4021

DDIO 76-882

OLC 76-3402

Honorable Thomas N. Downing, Chairman
Select Committee on Assassinations
House of Representatives
Washington, D. C. 20515

Dear Mr. Chairman:

Mr. Lyle Miller, of my staff, has relayed to me the interest of your Chief Counsel, Mr. Richard Sprague, that records of importance in the investigation of the deaths of John F. Kennedy and Martin Luther King, Jr. not be destroyed once the "moratorium" on the destruction of Agency records is lifted. Let me assure you that there is no cause for concern.

The "moratorium" was imposed on the destruction of CIA records in 1975 during the investigation by the Senate Select Committee to Study Governmental Operations with Respect to Intelligence Activities and will expire on 10 December 1976. At that time regular document destruction will begin in accordance with records control schedules approved by the Archivist of the United States and subject to review by the Senate Select Committee on Intelligence. Within the next week we will publish in the Federal Register the Agency's policy in regard to the lifting of the destruction "moratorium" and the application of records control schedules to the orderly disposition of Agency records.

It is CIA's policy to fully support investigative bodies of the Executive, Legislative, or Judicial Branch, and we will continue to do so. Once the "moratorium" is lifted, we will destroy no materials relating to on-going Freedom of Information requests, cases subject to litigation, or cases under current investigation. I assure you that no documents which we are aware of as being related to your investigation will be destroyed.

Sincerely,

/s/ George Bush
George Bush

Distribution:

Orig - Add'e	1 - DDA - Attn: H. Bean	1 - DD/S&T
1 - DCI	1 - OLC Subject	✓ 1 - DDO
1 - DDCI	1 - OLC Chrono	1 - DD/I
1 - ER	1 - OGC	1 - Mr. Falkiewicz
		1 - Scott Breckinridge

OLC:LLM:ndl (22 Nov 1976)

04420